MAINE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
55 CAPITOL STREET
65 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333

PAUL R. LEPAGE EARLE G. SHETTLEWORTH, JR
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

March 17, 2011

Mr. Stephen Hickey

FEssex Power Services, Inc.
55 Union Street, 4" Floor
Boston, MA 02108

Project: MHPC# 0793-93 - Kennebec Water District: Automatic Hydroelectric Plant (FERC
No. 2555); application for certification by the Low Impact
Hydropower Institute

Town: Various, ME

Dear Mr. Hickey:

Following up on our recent email correspondence concerning the above application for
certification, our office believes that the plant is in compliance with the 1993 Programmatic Agreement
between our office and the U.S. FERC, which requires that we receive information for Section 106 review

for all non-routine maintenance projects proposed for the powerhouse.

Please feel free to contact Robin Stancampiano of our staff if we can be of further assistance in
this matter,

Sincerely,

Kirk F. Mohney
Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer

PHONE: (207) 287-2132 FAX: (207)287-2335



